EOFOIA00031492-00001

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:27 PM

To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cc: MCQO LEADERSHIP

Subject: RE: {mmeInterview under Executive order

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
SentL Saturday, Januany 28,2017 2:24:41 PM

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
co MCO LEADERSHIP

............

..............................

I am providing details related to an LPR female, Iranian citizen that arrived this morning on Emirates from Tehran via

Dubai for exemption from the Executive Order.

Please advise.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief, Passenger Operations

U.S Customs and Border Protection
Orlando International Airport

Tel:
oot | 0)6), (B)T)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:;_(b)(6), (b)X7)(C)__i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:49 PM

To: E (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5), (b)(6),

(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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. (b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

VR,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ey m——

(b)(7)(E) '/ Firearms (Use of Force) Instructor

U S. Customs and Border Protection Officer
Office Of Field Operations

Orlando International Airport

9043 Tradeport Dr. Orlando, FL 32827

Tel:{ (o)), (0)7)NC) ]
Mobile:| (b)(6), (b)X7)(C);
Email: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i ___(b)s), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:54 PM

To: (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: MCO _LEADERSHIP

Subject: RE: imxie! Interview under Executive order

| SRS |

Thank you. Stand by.

From: {_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:53:26 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: MCO DERSHIP

Subject:  vy7)E Interview under Executive order

I am providing details related to an LPR female, Iranian citizen that arrived this morning on Emirates from Tehran via

Dubai for exemption from the Executive Order.

Please advise.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Chief, Passenger Operations

U.S Customs and Border Protection
Orlando International Airport

Tel:!
Cel. P)E), (B)T)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:49 PM

To:| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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. (B)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

VR,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b}(7XE) i/ Firearms (Use of Force) Instructor

‘U.S. Customs and Border Protection Officer
Office Of Field Operations

Orlando International Airport

9043 Tradeport Dr. Orlando, FL 32827

Tel:; _(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) !

Mobile:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Email:; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: H (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:40 AM

b)(6), (b)(7)(C

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order

Attachments: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist

Entry into the United States; image003.jpg; image004.png; image005.png

Importance: High
See below. Limited distro please.

From: SABATINO, DIANE J]

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:35:31 AM

To:i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ;
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cc:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sub]ect FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Please note most recent guidance. Ports are to request consideration of a waiver for citizens of the previously identified countries
| (bX7)E) iThe format of the request is attached. No alien impacted by the Executive Order may be
“subject o Expediied Removal or any othier immediate removal from the U.S., even if the alien seeks to voluntarily return.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:00:24 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);. WAGNER, JOHN P.i "~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A:
DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Cesi {BJ(e), (B)(7)(C) {ALLES, RANDOLPH D;
FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

DFO’s
Kindly request waivers pertaining to below follow per guidance in attached message. [ will be reaching out to address any
questions/concerns you may have.

Thank you,

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

..............................

_(B)(8), (b)(7)(C)_:
Washington, DC

L. (b)6). (B)THC). _ i
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y (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or
other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this
report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain
confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by
anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all
originals and copies of the original. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:39 AM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) ™ {b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ‘WAGNER, JOHN P | (b6}, BHTHC) i

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
HUTTON, JAMESR i (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

T (BY7)E) :

¢el (B)(8}, (BY(7)C) g

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'ALLES, RANDOLPH D
e (0)EB), (O)TNC) + FLANAGAN, PATRICK 8 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Coiirt Order
ALCON:

Please take immediate action on the instruction below with regard to travelers impacted by the order. APP will follow with further
guidance:

To further the implementation of the Executive Order, consistent with the principle in Section 5(e) recognizing due consideration for
travelers who were in transit and for whom denying admission would cause undue hardship, ports of entry shall take the following
actions for those limited number of travelers subject to the Executive Order currently in CBP custody. Ports of entry should assess
those individuals by referring them for ai (b)(7)(E) iconsideration for a
waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) or 5(e) as appropriate. | (b)(7)(E) i the case
should be referred to up the chain to determine appropriate next steps. In any event, no alien subject to the Executive Order may be
subject to Expedited Removal or another immediate form of removal. For any alien currently in CBP custody who had previously
been processed for Expedited Removal and not yet removed, please re-process according to this guidance. For any questions
regarding this guidance please contact Admissibility and Passenger Programs, duty officer.

[Department of Homeland Security Logo]<http://www.cbp.gov/>

Kevin K. McAleenan
Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders. We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance « Service * Integrity
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

DFO’s

HUTTON, JAMES R

Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:34 PM

HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States ! .
RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:RE: Waiver Request for

212 inre  (b)6), (b)7)(C)___ I EOC 212(f) Waiver fori (h)(g), (b)(7)(C)

As a follow up from guidance sent last night. In addition to waivers for LPRs, the Secretary of Homeland
Security has delegated waiver authority to the Commissioner of CBP for only the following categories of
individuals subject to the EO:
Returning Refugees (to include any 1* time refugees encountered);

Returning Asylees;

Individuals in possession of a valid I-512 issued by CIS;

UAC

The request for said waiver will need to follow the below format sent initially to the below distro

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EAC Owen
DEAC Wagner
XD Murdock
XD Hoffman

...........................

DXD Hutton
OFO Field Liaison

I have also attached some samples that were submitted for approval today.

Sample

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015454



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00031504-00003

(051, (WHED (BRZHCK (bXPHER

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Washington, DC

=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:07 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS! (b)(7)(E) i EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

(b)(7)(E) : BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E)

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;; WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,
I apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the
Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories

of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further
guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming.

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director
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Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Profecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3,
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and
asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be
annotated in the system.

Wherever possible.| (b)(7)(E) will coordinate the denial of boarding (b)(7)(E)
B)(TIE) |

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded; (b)(7)(E)
system, according to current policy/procedure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form 1-275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive
Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for (b)(7)(E) and held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results ofi (b)7)E) should be notated in

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for! (b)(7)(E) tand held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these
exemptions.
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Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible
for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous
country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are d1ssemmated to all ports of entry within your

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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EOFOIA00031507-00001

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:37 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6). (B)(7)(C)

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;{___ (b)), (b)7)C)___iPEREZ, ROBERT E;
! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

OCC

Please see below a waiver request involving a ; wxs. exe.mime. eine who is travelling with his LPR parents. JFK
PD has already approved a waiver for his LPR parents.

OFO recommends that you! (b](5). (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7](E) ;

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
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i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C). i
Washington, DC

=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furmished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachiment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: : (b)(6). (b)(T)C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:40 AM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order

Ok. Tks.

From:; (b)(6), (bIT)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:38:30 AM
To:i  (b)6), (b)(7)C)
Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

10-4.

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

i__(b)(®), (b)7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer
Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Orlando International Airport

Office:  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C).

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:40 AM

To:! (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i
; (b)(6), (b){7)(C) ;

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect. FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

See below. Limited distro please.

From: SABATINO, DIANE J

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:35:31 AM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
[ ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

SubJect. FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

.Please note most recent guidance. Ports arg to request consideration of a waiver for citizens of the previously identified countries
(b)(7XE) The format of the request is attached. No alien impacted by the Executive Order may be
subwct to Expedited Removal or any other immediate removal from the U.S., even if the alien seeks to voluntarily return.
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:00:24 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Owen, Todd C (AC OF0O); WAGNER, JOHN P;: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHOFFMAN, TODD A;
DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IALLES, RANDOLPH D;
FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

DFO’s
Kindly request waivers pertaining to below follow per guidance in attached message. I will be reaching out to address any
questions/concerns you may have.

Thank you,

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Adm1ss1b111ty and Passenger Programs

Washmgton DC

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

To Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P 4 {b}(6), (bX7}(C) i
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ‘HOFFMAN, TODD A + (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

HUTTON, JAMES R {(b){6), (b){7)(C) i DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

) {P)Y(7)E) i

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

i {b){e), (b}{(7){C) 1ALLES, RANDOLPH D

4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . FLANAGAN, PATRICK S 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub] ect: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Céurt Order
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
those individuals by referring them for a! (b)(7)(E) iconsideration for a
waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) or 5(e) as appropriate. i {b}7)(E) ithe case
should be referred to up the chain to determine appropriate next steps. In any event, no alien subject to the Executive Order may be
subject to Expedited Removal or another immediate form of removal. For any alien currently in CBP custody who had previously
been processed for Expedited Removal and not yet removed, please re-process according to this guidance. For any questions

2
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
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From: L____(b)(6), (B)(7)C) i

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:32 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive
Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Attachments: Guidance Memo (2.1.2017) (003).docx

Importance: High

1 will forward

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:27:08 PM

To: ! (b)(®), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: SABATINO, DIANE J; (b)(s) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign
Terrorist Entry

Port Directors/Arca Port Directors: Please see updated guidance that LPRs should not be considered as falling under the Executive

Order. This is effective immediately.

Please let me know if there are questions.

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:58:03 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS: EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO): WAGNER. JOHN P:{ _ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)__ i

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

Directors,

Per the below, LPRs are no longer subject to the Executive Order. To ensure compliance, please IMMEDIATELY distribute
throughout your area of responsibility.

Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs Office of Field Operations U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:53 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K: (b)(6) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO)

(b)(6) {WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6) ‘HOFFMAN., TODD A
(b)(6) t HUTTON, JAMES R! (b)(6)

1
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Ce:l (b)(6)
(b)(6)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iFLANAGAN, PATRICK S: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) /ALLES, RANDOLPH D
(b)(6) 5
Subject: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

(b)(5)

: (b)(6), (bXT)(C) i

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Enforcement and Operations

Office of the Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

f (desk)
{ (B)(6), (D)TNC): )

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive. attorney-client privileged.
attorney work product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination. or use by anyone
other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in
this message or any attachment(s).
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From: i___{b)6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:43 AM

To: : (0)(8), (b)7)(C) i

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order

That’s it! I knew I sent something out!! These people make me second guess myself.

From:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:36 AM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementatlon and compliance with EDNY Court Order
Importance: High

Is this what you are talking about?

i _(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) _i

Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Orlando

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I

# US, Customs and
”32\ ¢/ Border Protection

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE ONLY. /t contains information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be controlied, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS
policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from U.S. CBP
- Office of Field Operations.

From:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:40 AM

To:! (6)(8), (bY(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order
Importance: High

See below. Limited distro please.
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From: SABATINO, DIANE J

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:35:31 AM

To:i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ;
i (B)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cc:i (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)
i (), (BY(7H(C) ;

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Plecase note most recent guidance. Ports are to request consideration of a waiver for citizens of the previously identified countries
E (b)(7)(E) iThe format of the request is attached. No alien impacted by the Executive Order may be
sublect to Expedited Removal or any other immediate removal from the U.S., even if the alien secks to voluntarily return.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:00:24 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO): WAGNER. JOHN P:{____(0)(6),(b)(7)(C).___HOFFMAN, TODD A
DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Ce:f (B)(®), (B(7)(C) i ALLES, RANDOLPH D;
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

1_(b)(8), (B)(7)(C) !
Waslungton DC

;. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7T)E)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled. stored. handled, transmitted.
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or
other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this
report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain
confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information. and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by
anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all
originals and copies of the original. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

~l

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:39 AM

To: Owen. Todd C (AC OFO) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P { (bj(6), (BY(7)(C) :
; {b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ‘HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ;
HUTTON. JAMES R 3 bMAY(B)(7)(C) i DIRECTORS FIELD OPS
: (b)(7)(E)
Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ». ALLES, RANDOLPH D
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i FCANAGAN, PATRICK'S < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
2
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Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order
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
those individuals by referring them for a: (b)(7)(E) consideration for a
waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) or 5(¢) as appropriate. ! (b)(7)(E) | the case
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
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:51 AM

To: L _(b)(6),.(b)(T)C) _i

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

some back and forth bctwccn them and thc Sup at Canaveral as to whether or not 1) bullets had to be drafted,
and 2) an exemption/waiver is permitted for non-LPR’s.

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)C) ?

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:48 AM

To:: (b)(®), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order
Importance: High

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:40 AM
To:! (b)(8), (BY{7N(T) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order
Importance: High

See below. Limited distro please.

From: SABATINO, DIANE J

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:35:31 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(B){&J, (Bj7yicy i

Cc:E (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

SubJect FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Please note most recent guidance. Ports are to request consideration of a waiver for citizens of the previously identified countries
(bX7)(E) iThe format of the request is attached. No alien impacted by the Executive Order may be
sublecl [0 EXpediied Removal o1 any oier immediate removal from the U.S.. even if the alien seeks to voluntarily return.

1
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:00:24 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A;
DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Cc:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i ALLES, RANDOLPH D;
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

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) : WAGNER, JOHN P 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

i {b){8), (BUTHC) iHOFFMAN, TODD A | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

i (b)(7)(E) i

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(®), (b)(7)(C) {ALLES, RANDOLPH D
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 7 FLANAGAN, PATRICK S < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

I Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and i(36'1'1'i'1c')'[1'Zih"(':'é:''Wi’['ﬁ'EDIVJ'Y'C'durt Order
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
actions for those limited number of travelers subiect to the Executive Order currentlv in CBP custodv.  Ports of entry should assess

those individuals by referring them for a | (b)(7)(E) consideration for a
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waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) or 5(¢) as appropriate. ; (b)(7)(E) the case
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

Vigilance = Service * Integrity

CBPBATES00015471



EOFOIA00031770-00001

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

DFO’s

HUTTON, JAMES R

Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:34 PM

HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States .
RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request foi  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :RE: Waiver Request for
212(1) inre{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i EO 212(f) Waiver for____(b)(6), (b)(7}(C) !

RN -
i (b)6), (BK7)(C) |
! i

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
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BAIS, 0K, XTI, BAITIEL

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
. (b)(6), (B)T)C)

Washington, DC

=11 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; (b)(7)(E) & EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

: (bX7)E) ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
I L) (0] (~) N cS— , .
Cc: Owen, Todd C(ACOFO) TBJ(8). {BY(7)TC) i WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMES R: (b)(8], (BY(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
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

Wherever possible.! ®X7E) i will coordinate the denial of boarding | (b)(7)(E)
5 (b)(7)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded in BE)
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
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred fori (b)(7)E) iand held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated tg Directors of Field Operations and SES
_Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of  (b)(7)(E)  ishould be notated in
{ (b)(7)(E) vith the following language: Individual is subject to Presidential Executive Order and barred

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred fori (b)X7)(E) tand held at the port of entry until such time as an
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

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your
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
Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:37 PM
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

KHOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;i (b)), (b)7)(C) __IPEREZ, ROBERT E;

(b)(6), (L)(7)(C) ;

EO 212(f) Waiver for : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

High

Please see below a waiver request involving a. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;, who is travelling with his LPR parents. JFK
PD has already approved a waiver for his LPR parents.

OFO recommends that you §

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
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 (b)(6), (b)(7)C) |
Washington, DC

=

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DA

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
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
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From: N (5 Y N e O

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:48 AM

To: L. Ab)(6), (B)(7)C)__ !

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

{010 oMo |

This 1s what I sent out on Sunday. It clearly states that we are to request consideration of a waiver for citizens
of the previously identified countries (b)7)E) I need you to go through these emails and be
sure you are aware of the current policies before going back and forth about whether or not we need to do
bullets or can ask for a waiver/exemption.

E (b)), (bYT)ICH
From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:40 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order
Importance: High

See below. Limited distro please.

From: SABATINO, DIANE ]

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:35:31 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

cc:l (6, BINE)
] (B)(®), (B)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Please note most recent guidance. Ports are to request consideration of a waiver for citizens of the previously identified countries
(bX7)E) ‘The format of the request is attached. No alien impacted by the Executive Order may be
511b|ect to Expedited Removal or any other immediate removal from the U.S., even if the alien seeks to voluntarily return.
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:00:24 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;:  (b)(6), (b)(7}(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A;
DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Ce:! (b){6), (b){7)(C) IALLES, RANDOLPH D;
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

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) 4 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

HUTTON JAMES R i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

4 (b)(7)(E) i

Cc:i (b)(6), (bX7)(C) :

i TBIE], TB)7CT i; ALLES, RANDOLPH D
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { FLANAGAN, PATRICK 8§ <} (b)(6), (B}7)(C) g

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
those individuals by referring them for a: (b)(7)E) i consideration for a

waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) or 5(¢) as appropriate. ! (b)(7)(E) i the case

should be referred to up the chain to determine appropriate Xt SEPs. ™ 1 aiy SVt fio ANsH Subject 6 The EXEGitve Order may be
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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:34 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States

Attachments: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __IRE: Waiver Request for
21201 in ref (b)), (BI7IE) "} EO 212() Waiver for|_(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
| o0, oInC);

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

e Returning Refugees (to include any 1 time refugees encountered);

e Returning Asylees;

e Individuals in possession of a valid 1-512 issued by CIS;

e UAC

The request for said waiver will need to follow the below format sent initially to the below distro

- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EAC Owen
DEAC Wagner
XD Murdock
XD Hoffman

(a) DXD! o), 6311 |
DXD Hutton
e OFO Field Liaison

I have also attached some samples that were submitted for approval today.

Sample

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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184184, 005 G TCH (DHTHS

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
. (b)(6). (b)TXC)_

Washington, DC

41 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

D
]

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

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)E) { EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

i {B)(7)(E) iBORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(B)(7)(E) :

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMES R £ (B)®], TBR7HC) i

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

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
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

Wherever possible, (b)(7)(E)-§ will coordinate the denial of boardingé (b)(7)(E)
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

(1) All case processing will be recorded m (b)(7NE)
system, according to current policy/procedure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form [-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form I-275 withdrawal cases apply.

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
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of;  (bB)(7)(E) _ ishould be notated in

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjecis returning io the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for (b)(7)(E) iand held at the port of entry until such time as an
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
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
Owen, Todd C (AC OFOQ); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W:i™~ (biié). ii)ici i PEREZ, ROBERT E;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO 212(f) Waiver for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

High

Please see below a waiver request involving af (b)(6), (O)7)(C) | who is travelling with his LPR parents. JFK
PD has already approved a waiver for his LPR parents.

OFO recommends that you !

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (bX7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
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: (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)
Washington, DC

=

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
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From: L. (b)6), (B)7)C) i

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 5:15 PM

To: E

e | (b)(8), (b)7)(C)

Subject: FW: Litigation Hold Re Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States” (Jan. 27, 2017)

Attachments: EO Lit Hold Letter (DHS) (02-01-2017 FINAL).pdf

Importance: High

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

From:; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 5:14 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MCO LEADERSHIP ! (b)(7)(E) ’
Subject: FW: Litigation Hold Re Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United
States” (Jan. 27, 2017)
Importance: High

Please be advised of the attached.

From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:46 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: SABATINO, DIANE J; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Litigation Hold Re Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United
States” (Jan. 27, 2017)
Importance: High
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(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

From:; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02,'2017 3:12 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To: SABATINO, DIANE Ji

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ICCE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject: Litigation Hold Re Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States”

(Jan. 27, 2017)
Importance: High

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i Please feel free to contact us for any

questions. : exe. eme) ;

Associate Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (fax)

{0 ity < el

This document and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney-client privileged information, attorney work product
and/or U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please consult with U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office of Chief Counsel, before disclosing any information contained in this document.
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From: i ___(b)(B), (b)(7)C) i

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 5:14 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MCO LEADERSHIP

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

From:| __ (b)), (b)7)C) .
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:46 PM
To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: SABATINO, DIANE J (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Litigation Hold Re Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Importance: High

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 3:12 PM

To SABATINO, DIANE Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
,,,,, i (B)(6), (B)7)C)
CC!S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) "

Subject: Litigation Hold Re Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States”

Importance: High

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)
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! (b)(5), (b)(7XE) | Please feel free to contact us for any

Associate Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___ |

This document and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney-client privileged information, attorney work product
and/or U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please consult with U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office of Chief Counsel, before disclosing any information contained in this document.
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From: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 7:46 PM

To: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Subject: RE: Litigation Hold Re Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist

Entry Into the United States” (Jan. 27, 2017)

Yes

From: : (b)), (b)(7)(C)__i
Seqt: Thursday, February 02, 2017 7:11:44 PM

To::

ce:: (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Litigation Hold Re Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United
States” (Jan. 27, 2017)

Sir,

Are you available for a call?

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);
Chief, Passenger Operations

U.S Customs and Border Protection
Orlando International Airport

Tel:
Ciel: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 5:15 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Litigation Hold Re Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United
States” (Jan. 27, 2017)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(B), (BXTHC)i

[ BiAr b L A A 2

From:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).___|
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 5:14 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) o

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMCO LEADERSHIP (b)(7)(E) ;

Subject: FW: Litigation Hold Re Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United
States” (Jan. 27, 2017)

Importance: High

Please be advised of the attached.

From:{ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:46 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: SABATINO, DIANE J: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Litigation Hold Re Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United

States” (Jan. 27, 2017)
Importance: High

From:i (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 3:12 PM

To: SABATINO, DIANE J ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |
Subject: Litigation Hold Re Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States’

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Importance: High
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i Please feel free to contact us for any

’

............................. -4

L (B)6)

.................

Associate Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6)
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(b)(6) é
i (b)6) i(fax)

This document and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney-client privileged information, attorney work product
and/or U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please consult with U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office of Chief Counsel, before disclosing any information contained in this document.
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From: L (b)), (D)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 5:14 PM

To: ._(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: Automatic reply: Litigation Hold Re Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States” (Jan. 27, 2017)

I am currently out of the office.
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From: __(b)(6), (B)(7)(C).__|

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:27 PM
To: : (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)

Subject: RE} _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(T)(E) :
10-4

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:08:19 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i .
Subject: RE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (P)(7)(E) :

Exemption has been granted by the DFO. Good to go.

From:{ ___(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:44 AM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Please see finding below, requesting a waiver

From (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11: 40 27 AM
To:! i,...(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ |

Subject: FW::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

........................
........................

L (B)(6), (B)(T)(C)

Supervisor
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Work cell:i (b)), (b)(7)(C
Officei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: L_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _;
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:12 AM
To: i __(b)(®), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order
Sir, both Supervisor { e mma@and | read these line by line prior to today’s arrival.i (b)(5), (b)7)XE)
(b)(5), (bX7)E) i | apologize as | did not scroll down to the bottom original email where it

mentioned those in transit. Noted for future.

L (b)(6), (b)7)C)

Port Director
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Phone
cell i (R)B), (b)(7)C)

(b)(€), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)7)(C)_____i
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:48 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order
Importance: High

This is what I sent out on Sunday. It clearly states that we are to request consideration of a waiver for citizens
of the previously identified countries (b)(7)(E) I need you to go through these emails and be
sure you are aware of the current policies betore going back and torth about whether or not we need to do
bullets or can ask for a waiver/exemption.

§ i i §
| EIVISRCI.,

From: (b)(6), (b)(7TXC) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:40 AM
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To:i (b)(&), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:i (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)C)
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executlve Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order
Importance: High

See below. Limited distro please.

From: SABATINO, DIANE ]

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:35:31 AM

To: ! {6)(8}; (B)(7)(C) i

i (B85, B)(7)(€) i

Cc:g (B)(6); BITIC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sub]ect FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Please note most recent guidance. Ports are to request consideration of a waiver for citizens of the previously identified countries
(b)(7XE) The format of the request is attached. No alien impacted by the Executive Order may be
sublecl to Expedited Removal or any other immediate removal from the U.S., even if the alien seeks to voluntarily return.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:00:24 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO): WAGNER, JOHN P;i __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___i HOFFMAN, TODD A;
DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

(O (b)(®), (b)(7)(C) iALLES. RANDOLPH D:;
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
Deput\ E\ecuti\ ¢ Director

1 (0)(6). (b).(")(c)
Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

LA |

(b)(7)(E)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt
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

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFOQ) 1 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
HUTTON, JAMES R | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

f BTE) )

Ce:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Ia: {b){®), (b{7){C) i ALLES, RANDOLPH D
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i FLANAGAN, PATRICK S < (b)(8), (BTNC) i

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Crder
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
waiv